October 13, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Lakshminaras Raghavan, Chief, Section 1

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY 1:*

PARTICIPANTS:

Project Directorate Ill
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Mahesh Chawla, Project Manager, Section 1 IRA/
Project Directorate Ill

Division of Licensing Project Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUCLEAR MANAGEMENT
COMPANY, LLC (NMC) TO DISCUSS EMERGENCY CORE COOLING
SYSTEM (ECCS) EVALUATION FOR PRAIRIE ISLAND

Thursday, October 28, 2004
12:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room O-8B4
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

To discuss the results of ECCS report dated August 5, 2004, and to
establish schedule for providing reanalysis.

This is a Category 1 meeting. The public is invited to observe the
meeting consistent with past practice, and the public will have the
opportunity to communicate with the NRC after the business portion of
the meeting, but before the meeting is adjourned.

NRC NMC
Mahesh Chawla, et al. Ed Weinkam, et al.
Jennifer Uhle, et.al. Gabe Salamon, et al.

Docket Nos. 50-282 and 50-306

Attachment: Agenda

MEETING CONTACTS: Mahesh Chawla, NRR, John Stang, NRR
(301) 415-8371 (301) 415-1345
MLC@nrc.gov JFS2@nrc.gov

*Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation on NRC Meetings,”
(67 FR 36920), May 28, 2002
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